

From: [Cook, Pat \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Rusz, Rick \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Water Treatment Plant Discharges
Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 8:02:19 AM

I'm available on both Oct 7 and 9.

You may wish to invite Mike Prysby and/or Steve Busch of the Lansing DO since they will have more info on how both the Fenton and Flint plants operate and discharge.

Patrick Cook, P.E.

Community Drinking Water Unit

Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality

New phone # (517) 284-6514

cookp@michigan.gov

From: Rusz, Rick (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 2:44 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Roskoskey, Duane (DEQ)
Cc: Ostlund, Peter (DEQ)
Subject: Water Treatment Plant Discharges

I would like to have a discussion regarding water treatment plant discharges and how we have been applying the exemption under the groundwater quality rules (Rule 2210(o)). This is in part due to some discussions I have had with WRD and OWMRP district staff regarding the Flint and Fenton plants as well as some other cases that have popped up recently.

It looks like Monday Oct. 7, and the morning of Oct. 9 are open. Are you available to meet on these dates?

Rick D. Rusz, Chief
Groundwater Permits Unit
Permits Section
Water Resources Division
Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 2nd Floor North
525. W. Allegan
P.O. Box 30458
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7958
Telephone: 517-290-2570
FAX: 517-373-2040